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  ALAMEDA COUNTY

SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY


ADDENDUM No. 1
to

Request for Proposal

Substance Abuse Testing and Treatment Services

RFP NO. 2019-SSA-CFS-SATT
Issued:03/13/2019
I. Modification to Attachment No. 1 - Response Packet Document
BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE - Signature Page 
II. Recap of Questions/Answers from the Networking/Bidders Conferences 
	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp and the SSA Doing Business With Us website located at http://alamedasocialservices.org/public/index.cfm
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

I. Modification to Attachment No. 1 - Response Packet document:

BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE - Signature Page:

Signature page (page 5) is modified, and condensed/formatted to fit on one page. Please refer to the following page. 
RFP No. 2019-SSA-CFS-SATT

Substance Abuse Testing and Treatment Services

              BIDDER INFORMATION AND ACCEPTANCE

This proposal is submitted for consideration of award under the RFP for the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022. The contract entered will be for three years. 

	Name of Project:  


Official Name of Bidder:      



Street Address Line 1:      



City:      

State:      

Zip Code:      


Webpage:      


Type of Entity / Organizational Structure (check one):



 Joint Venture
 Corporation



 Partnership
 Limited Liability Partnership



 Non-Profit Corporation/Church
 Limited Liability Company



 Other: 
 Sole Proprietorship                                                  
Jurisdiction of Organization Structure (e.g. Nonprofit 501c-3, Corporation, etc):      



Date of Organization Structure:      

Federal Tax Identification Number:      


Primary Contact Information:  Name / Title:      

Telephone Number:      

Fax Number:      


E-mail Address:      


	Please check the specific Geographic Service Region for which this RFP Bid Response Packet is being submitted.

	1.  Tri-Cities/South County/East County Service Region

(Hayward, Union City, Fremont, Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore)     

	2.  North/Central Oakland/North County Service Region

(San Leandro, Oakland, Berkeley, Albany)                                       


	FISCAL AGENT/BIDDER: Signature of official authorized to sign for your agency.  This Fiscal Agent will be named to receive payments.  The Fiscal Agent will retain primary financial and legal responsibility for contract.

	SIGNATURE of Official:


	
	Title:
	

	Print Name of Official:


	
	Date:
	

	E-Mail Address:
	
	Phone & Fax No. 


	


II. Recap of Questions(Q)/Answers(A) from the RFP Networking/Bidders Conferences:

Q1. 
If organization is small and doesn’t have the infrastructure to support the program, is there a startup period built into the RFP?
A1. 
No Startup time allowed. Provider must be ready to receive clients starting July 1, 2019.
Q2.
If all are required to be accepted but we are a female only program.?
A2.  
You may still apply for the SATT even though you are a female only program. If selected, you would only receive female client referrals. Please make note that the agency must provide services to both male and female clients so this would be taken into consideration when planning on awards. 
Q3. 
What is estimated number of female vs, male clients?
A3. 
We don’t have this data.
Q4.
Time frame to become Medi-Cal certified provider?
A4. 
There is no time frame. The agency is aware of the time it takes to become Medi-Cal certified provider. What is expected is active efforts on the part of the provider to become Medi-Cal eligible and we may ask that documentation is furnished to indicate efforts.
Q5. 
What is the average number of drug tests? 

A5. 
10,000 annually, approximately 280-300 clients.
Q6. 
Who is the current/incumbent provider of these services?  

A6.  
 Options Recovery Services and Terra Firma Diversion and Education Services

Q7.
What are the prices the County currently pays for these services?

A7. 

	Service Category
	Service Rate/Unit Cost

	Intake/Assessment

ASI Lite
	$70

	Drug Testing: UA In-house
	$35

	Drug Testing: UA Lab/Confirmatory 
	$45

	Drug Testing: UA EtG
	$30

	Drug Testing: Hair Follicle
	$120

	Treatment: Group Counseling
	$30

	CDAC Specialist Consultation
	$40/hour*

	Casework Support
	$48/hour*

	*billed in 15 minute increment
	


Q8.
What is the volume of urine and hair samples to be tested?

A8.
 Approximately 10,000 tests countywide

Q9. 
What is the positivity rate of the specimens?

A9.    
Less than or equal to 10%.  Positivity rate for FY 17-18 was 8%

Q10. 
Can we submit a response to only the drug testing portion of the RFP?

A10.   
No

Q11. 
Is the current contract available to view? If so, what is the RFP number?

A11.
The current contract is not available online for a review.
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